Santosh G Rasave

Rooom.No 292, Indira Vasahat
Ganeshkhind Road, Aundh, . Pune 411007(India)
Ph-9552849630, email – santoshrasave@gmail.com

Career Summary

Work experience of more than 10 years across organizations in **Project Engineer** & Supervising Section.

Starting my career with **M/s Hindustan Antibioctic Ltd** this organization was a Chemical Company. I joined the Organization as an **Traniee Technicain(2000-2001)**. On their Pune base chemical plant

I moved to M/s.Ashoka E Tech Pvt Ltd (2001-2003) as a Assist Engineer. ((250 TPH)

Professional Experience:

I have been working in Sauter Race Technologies Pvt. Ltd. (UTC Group Company) as Engineer-Project for Integrated Building Management System from 10/08/2004 to till date. I have experience on Fire Alarm, Access control, HVAC ,Data centre releted systems and CCTV surveillance system

Job Description:

Access Control System: - Installation and commissioning of Kaba Exos iDML2. Configuring T&A profiles for attendance tracking of employee. Giving training to clients regarding generation of all types of access control reports, defining badges. Handling all service related issues.

- **Fire Alarm System:** Handling and troubleshooting EST 3 panel of GE Fire controller, Servicing of devices like fire detectors, response indicators, Control relays, hooters etc.
- **CCTV** Surveillance system: Installation and commissioning of CCTV camera system including Camera selection, camera installation & troubleshooting of CCTV related issues.
- HVAC Installation of DDC Panel, Chiller & AHU system.
- Data centre FM200,Ultrasonic rodent system, Vesda system, Water Liekage system.
- Installation of Public Address System.

Educational Qualification:

Name of	Institute Name	Year Of	Board /	Percentage	Grade
Exam		Passing	University		
I.T.I &	I.T.I Aundh	1998-2001	I.T.I	70%	First Class
NCTVT	Pune-411007				
H.S.C.	Modern Highschool,	March-19	Maharashtra state	67%	First Class
	Ganeshkhind road	98	Board		
	Aundh Pune				
S.S.C.	Shiviji Vidya Mandir,	March	Maharashtra state	64.13%	First Class
	Aundh Pune	1996	Board		

Other Qualifications

Typewriting : 30 w.p.m (Govt.)

Computer Knowledge: MS Word & Excel.

Responsibilities

Assisting to Project Manager.

Reporting day-to-day activity Project Manger.

Controlling all activities over the site.

Reporting to Project Manager

Personal Details

Date of Birth - 02.09.1980

Marital Status - Married

Languages Known -Marathi, Hindi, English

Religion & Caste - Hindu-Mali

Declaration:

I hereby declare that the all the information stated above is true to the best of my knowledge and I bear the responsibility for the correctness of all the particulars.

Santosh Rasave